STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: * Settlement Tracking No.

* SA-AE-24-0043
FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC. *

* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al #22750 * AE-CN-20-00191

*®
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *

*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Future Pipe Industries, Inc.
(*“Respondent”) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department™), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).
I
Respondent is a corporation that owns and/or operates a fiberglass composite pipe
manufacturer located in Baton Rouge, East Baton Rouge, Louisiana (“the Facility”).
il
On April 27, 2020, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order
& Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00191 (Exhibit 1).
I
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.
v

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal



statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
FIFTEEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($15,000.00), of which Nine Hundred Eighty-
Three and 94/100 Dollars ($983.94) represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of
the claims set forth in this Settlement Agreement. The total amount of money expended by
Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil
penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).

A%

Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.

VI

This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the
Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.

Vil
This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and

avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
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agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R.S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
VIII

As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection, The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in East Baton Rouge Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form
and wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement
for public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.

X

Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division,‘Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each

payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
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X1
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
X1
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC.

BY:
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE:
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
5 20 J @l

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Aurelia S. Giacometto, Secretary

BY:

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

Approved: m

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
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Criuck Carr Broww, Pu:D.

JoHN Ber EDWARDS
SECRIETARY

GOVERNOR

ATED COMPLIANCE ORDER:

F POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CN-20-00191
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 22750

Dear Si/Madam;-

Puisuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R:S, 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTEN’I‘IAL PENALTY is: hereby_
sefved on FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC. (RESPONDENT) forthe - vtolahon(s) desciibed

- therein. -

Compliance is expected within the maxitmun

- COMPLIANCE ORDER. ' The violation(s) ¢

ORDER & NOTICE:OF POTENTIAL PENAL’
othér appmpnate lcgal actions,

Any questions concerning this action should bé directed to Lauren Upton at 225-219-3093.

e EXHIBIT
i o Eriforcement Dm sion” g
CIC/LAUNau _ 1
' Alt ID No, 0840-00173
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 « Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708214312  Phone 225-219-3715 o Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.loulsiana.gov
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‘o1 Fmggl’ipe Vlndushies, Inc,

*Batonzaouge,;Lomsfana 90884-3277
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF

FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC, ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO,

AESCN-20-00191
AGENCY INTEREST NO.
22750

% Bk BB R N R

~ The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to FUTURE PIPE INDUSTRIES, INC. (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana
Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act). La, R.8. 30:2001, ¢t seq.,. and pmlcularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C),
30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(BY.

FINDINGS OF PACT
‘The Respondent owns and/or operates Future Pipe Industries, Inc. (the Facility), a fiberglass
oomﬁu tepxpemanuthcture _ located at i5915 Perkins Road East Baton"Rbuge Parish Baton Rouge,

Permlts_.

TU084000173V0 | | 9/12/2008 | /i2/2013
- 0840-00173V1 1/15/2014 1/15/2019
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L.
‘On or about August 9, 2019, the Depattment performed an inspection of the Respondent’s
facility to determine the degree-of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations. While the
‘Department’s investigation is not ye( complete, the following violations were noted during the course of
the inspection and subsequerit file reviéw on March 3, 2020:

A. ‘The Respondent continued operations after Title V Permit No, 0840-
00173-Vi cxpirod on.January 15, 2019, The operstion of the Facility
without & permit is a violation of Specific Requirement No, 51 of Title
V Permit No, 0840-00173-V1, LAC 33:111.535, LAC 33:11L.501.C4,
LAC 33:111.507.8.2, LAC 33:111.501.C.2, La, R.S, 30: 2057(A)(i) and
30:2057(AX2).

B. The Respondent failed to submit the Title V Permit No,
0840-00173-V1 ‘renewal application six. (6) months !
Januaty Is, 2019 expiratioﬁ date. Title vV Pemut N

submitted & Title ' Penmt No. 0840-00173«\4’1 Tene al app cation
The failure to submit a permit application to renew an ‘existing permit
at Jeast six (6) months prior to the date of permit expiration is
violation of Specific Requirement No. 51 of Title V Permit No. 0840-
00173-Vl, 40 CFR 70.5@)1)GH), LAC 3311535,
LAC 33:111.501.C.4, LAC 33:111.507.E 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

C. The Respondent failed to submit the following Title V Monitoring

1 o mmmmm | owoan

mmdueumunnuﬂfbr
the 3i* of March for the March 31, 2049
preceding calsndar yesr
umnducmnnmwme

31% of March for the March 31, 2019
Mahndunzx _

ting - m-wammwtome September 30, 3019
Saci Calandir year :

Each-failure. to submit the Title V Annual Compliance Certification
and the Title V- Semiannual Monitoring Reports in the table above is a
violation of Specific Requirenient ‘No. 51 of Title V Permit No.
0840-001?3‘\?'[ LAC 33:411.501.C4, LAC 33:1, 535 and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2).
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D. The Respondent is Yequired to submit Compliance Status Reports in
secordance with 40 GFR 633910, The Respondent filled 0 st

danary 31, 2019

mmumulyh

Compliance | tha 31*of luly for the same: luly 31, 2019
: calantar year! ;
Ragort dise semiannoaily by -
the 31 of lanuaty for the Ssanuary 31, 2020
mwdh;alw&rmr (

Each failure to' submit the Semiannual Compliance Status Reports in the
table above js a violation of Specific Re mrcment No, 35 of Title V
Pefmit No. 0840-00173-V1, 40 CFR 63 5910 which language has béen
adopted 8y & Louisiana regulation in LAC 3%:IL5122,
LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2).

COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered;

L

To immediately cease, upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, all unauthorized
-emissions from the Respondent’s facillty and to take any and all steps necessary to comply with the Air
Quality Regulations.

_ I}

To submit, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a permit
application to renew Title V Permit No. 0840-00173-V1 to the Office of Environmentsl Services and
provide a copy to the Enforcement Division.

11 :

To continue, immedistely upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, complying with the
permit limitatlons, operating parameters, reporting requirements, and all bther requirements outlined in
the Title V Permit No. 0840-00173-V1 until such time as a new permit is issued by the Department or
the Respondent is notified in writing by the Department to cease following these requirements.



LDEQ-EDMS Document 12157232, Page 6 of 11

v,
To. submit 0 the anomment Divis:on, within thmy (30) days after receipt of this
'LIANCE ORDER, the 2018 Title V Second Half Semiannual Moriitoring Report, 2019 Title V
First Half Smﬁannual Monilonng Report, and the 2018 Title V Annual Compliance Cerlification as
i agraph C.1-3 of the FINDINGS OF FACT portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER,
V.
it o the Enforcement Division, within thitty (30) days after receipt of this
R, tha 2018 Second Half Semiannual Compliance Status Report and the 2019
pliance Status Report.as referenced in Paragraph D.1-3 of the FINDINGS
OF FACT petiwn of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.
| I,

To submit tU the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) .days -afler receipt  of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed desctiption of the circumstances
surrounding the cited violation(s) and actions taken or to be taken to aehievecomphancemﬂn the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and alf other reports or information required to

‘be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance
Post Office Box 4312
Baton_Rouge, Lomsnana 70821-4312

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L
The Respondent hias arightto an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thisty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER,
1L
The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is equested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This
request should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are
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located in the upper tight-hatid comer of the first page of this documenit and should be directed to the
“following:

Department of Enwmnmental Quality
Offics of the Seer

Post Oﬁioe Box 4302

Baton RD e, Louisiana 70821-4302
Atta: '
Re:

' _rk, Legal Division
1 e Tracking No. AE-CN-20-00191
Aganq Tuterest No. 22750

i
filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
PLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of
. - igoverred by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act
(Lau R.S 49»950 ot s8q; ), and the. Divisi Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The
Department may amend or supplemt;nt this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after
providing sufficlent notice and an opportunity for the preparation of a défense for the hearing.
: V.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final- enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
‘violation(s) described herein.

V.
pondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's witlidrawal
of r hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s),
‘althoughthe Respondent Is. esiopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming
permanent part of its compliance history.

VL
Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described heréin may be assessed. For violations which ocourred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation, The Respondent's failire or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein w1|lsubject the Respondent to possible
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enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty

in an amomtt of 1ot more than fifty thousand dollars (§50, 000) for each day of continued violation or

s VIL
ation deséribed herein, the Department reserves the right to 'seek civil penalnes in
any manner allowed by law; and ‘riothing herein shall be constriied to preclude the right to seek such
penalties,

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L
‘Pursuant to La, R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may_.bé filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.
I
Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, pledse contact Lauren Upton at 225-219-3093 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.
| i
“The Department i required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent -and . the: ‘monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be
assesied ‘and the-amount of such penalty Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue: statément. an_ng.’\yiiﬁ -8 statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violation(s) to the -njtio'vef named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you
utilized o arrive 6t the sum, If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully
justify that statement, If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross
revenues statement within ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as en admission that the
Respondent s the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. RS, 30:2025,
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V.

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpart] Chapter7. To expedite
clasure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to'resolve any claim for-¢ivil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondens
may offer a settlement amount, but the Departmient is under no obligation to enter into settlement.
negotiations. The decision to proceed with a-settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The
settlement offer amount may be entered on the attached “CONSGLIDA’I‘ED COMPLIANCE"
ORDER AND NO’I‘ICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE" form - :The;-:

oﬁbr is oris not acﬁepted
V.
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is effective upon receipt, \
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this day of, \&Qﬂ { s 2020,
. 1\1\'
Lourd% Trurralde
Assistant Secrelary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.Q. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821.4312

Attention: Lauten Upton
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LOVISIANA nzmmam 3 euvmoumeum QUALITY

" CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER &
'NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
__ REQUEST 10 CLOSE

Contac Name | Lauiren Upton_
Contact Phone No. | 225-219-3093
™| Faciity Name: Future Plpe mdastrles, Ine.
\ | Physical tocation: 15915 Perkins Road
_ﬂgem fcr Sarv!ca of Pmcess i o \
3867 Plaza Tower Drive Baton abugé, lotlisigna 70810
( Baton Rouge, Loutsiana 70816 East Baton Rouge Parish _
 STATEMENT OF mmpmncs .
‘STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE '1 _:éjg';g_compuetea Copy Attachied?

A permft anpﬁcatfen and copy was suhmltted to the Departmem Within thirty (30) davs nf
recéipt of the COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph Il of the *Order” portion.|
of the COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All necessary: documents. \wé submitted to the Dépariment within thirty (30) days i

ENT OFFER (OPTIONAL)

{check the opplicable option)

The Respondent is not interested in entering into settiement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the'
bt Depmment has the' ﬂght 0 assess cM% penalties based on LAC 33.I.Subpart1‘{:hapter7

In order to resoive any claim for civil penajties for the. violations In CONS
POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN-20-00173); the Respondent ls Interested
| Department and would like to set up a meeting to discuss settlement procedures

"QATED COMPLIANCE OREDER & NOTICE OF
ring into settleraent negotiations with the

in arder to resolve any claim far civil penalties for tha violafions in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE OREDER & NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN+20-00173}, the Respondent s Interested in entering Into settiement negotiatlnns with the

- ﬁepartment and offers to pay $ ‘ _ which shall intfude LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit
| of hon-compliance,
& Monetary componient = )
_— -¢_Beneficial Envirorimental Project (BEP)component (optional)= S,

“» DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will revlew the settlement offer and notify
the'nyspandent as to whether the offer Is or Is not decepted.

The Rupnndeﬂt has reviewed the viefations noted In CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE OREDER & NOTICE CF POTENTIAL PENALTY
(AE*CN-_ZO-ODH_S) and has attached a Justification of its offer and a description of any BEPs if included in settlement offer,
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i

certify, v svisions. ln w&m ann' e Stats i that pmvf&z crﬁmnal penam [or false mtements, that based on
rmation and he&ffow after reasanable inquiry, the stotements and Information attached ond the compliance stotement above,

are me,muram and compiete. | alss wtb'ythaﬂdo not owe outstanding fees or penclties to the Deportment for this focility or ony

oﬂwfﬁvcifkytmornpemm Ifurtherce that om either the Respondent or an authorized representative of the Réspondent.

"~ Respondent’s Signature " Respondant's Printed Name Respondents Ttle

[}

aupondenfsvhmmlmam T Respondent's Phone # — Date

mn. OOMPLET ED DOCUMENTTO THE ADDRESS BEI.GW

l.oulsfana Depaltment of Envlronmental Qﬁalitv
Oifice of Environmental Compliarice
Enforcement Division

?.0. Bax 4312

- | Batons Rouge, LA 70821

| atn: Lauren Upton






